



16/11012

Ms Rebecca Ryan
General Manager
Blayney Shire Council
PO Box 62
Blayney NSW 2799

Attention: Patsy Moppett, Senior Town Planner

Dear Ms Ryan,

I refer to Council's request to make an amendment to the Blayney Local Environmental Plan (LEP) 2012 under Section 73A(1)(c) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to rectify mapping errors on Heritage Map Sheet HER_004B within the Blayney LEP 2012.

I wish to advise that I have made the Blayney LEP 2012 (Amendment 6) as follows:

- Amend Heritage Map Sheet – HER_004B to remove land known as the former Blayney Abattoirs and Saleyard, Blayney.

The amendment will come into effect when it is notified on the NSW Legislation website.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Jenna McNabb, Planning Services, at the Department on (02) 68412180.

Yours sincerely

Wayne Garnsey 5/10/2016
Wayne Garnsey
Acting Director Regions, Western
Planning Services